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============ Forwarded message ============

From: Director General CSIR <dgcsir(@csir.res.in>

To: "hped"<hped@bis. gov.in>

Date: Fri, 08 Aug 2025 16:08:22 +0530

Subject: Re: PCD 18 : Approval for adoption of Draft Indian Standards - reg

============ Forwarded message ===========
Dear Shri Chinmay Ji
I am directed to convey the approval of Secretary DSIR and DG CSIR to the following:

1. PCD-03 (27794), PCD-03 (26763)
2. PCD-12 (27926)F, PCD-12 (24901)F
3. PCD-18 (27221), PCD-18 (27223)

Regards

g HUR | SUKESH KUMAR
s gy fAsht fera | Sr. Principal Private Secretary

g STTATE 3R TS ARTHCRIS WTHSMSIHR AT | O/o Secretary DSIR & DG CSIR
A quT e 3IYH GRS | Council of Scientific & Industrial Research
Gﬁﬁ.%ﬂq Hdad, 2, IB! AN | Anusandhan Bhavan, 2, Rafi Marg
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T3 faeel 110 001 | NEW DELHI 110 001
P | Office | 011-2371 0472, 2371 7053, 2373 1832

E-mail | sukesh.kr(@gsir.res.in, dgcsir@gsir.res.in

---- On Thu, 07 Aug 2025 17:24:19 +0530 Head PCD <hpcd@bis.gov.in> wrote ---

Our Ref: PCD 18/T 07 August 2024

Subject: Approval for adoption of Draft Indian Standards.

Respected Madam,

Kindly find enclosed the following draft Indian Standards:

S1 No. DOCUMENTS / DRAFT INDIAN STANDARDS
1 PCD 18 (27221) — Synthetic Menthol — Specification (First Revision)
2 PCD 18 (27223) — Natural Menthol — Specification (Second Revision)

These drafts have been finalized by the ‘Fragrance and Flavour Sectional Committee, PCD 18’. The authorization (approval) of Dr. Prabodh K. Trivedi,
Director, CSIR-Central Institute of Medicinal and Aromatic Plants (CSIR-CIMAP) and Chairperson PCD 18 for publication of the documents as Indian
Standards is also enclosed for your reference.

In accordance with sub-rule (5) of rule 22 of BIS Rules 2018, the aforementioned draft Indian Standards are being submitted to you, in your esteemed capacity
as Chairperson of the ‘Petroleum, Coal, and Related Products Division Council (PCDC)’.

You are requested to kindly consider and oblige us with your approval for adoption of these drafts as Indian Standards.

about:blank 2/3


mailto:sukesh.kr@csir.res.in
mailto:dgcsir@csir.res.in
mailto:hpcd@bis.gov.in

8/11/25, 9:07 AM

about:blank

Thanking you,

Encl: as above

Dr. (Mrs.) N. Kalaiselvi

Director General, CSIR & Secretary, DSIR
Council of Scientific & Industrial Research (CSIR),
Anusandhan Bhawan,

2, Rafi Marg,

New Delhi - 110001.
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Yours sincerely,

(Chinmay Dwivedi)
Scientist-E/Director & Head (PCD)
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